From: Paul Buck

To: Joseph P. Filippi
Subject: Re: Emergency State Board of Health Meeting 08-20-2021
Date: Thursday, August 19, 2021 8:46:51 AM

Mr Filippi: below are some comments | would like entered into the official record. | strongly support mandatory
vaccines for students and anyone else under the purview of the State Board of Health. It is the Board's duty to
protect the public health, and the COVID-19 vaccines in common use today in Nevada have been shown to be
safe and effective. As a college professor, | am much more inclined to teach in person classes when | know all
students have been fully vaccinated.

I would like included in the record a recent summary by the New York Times showing a state-by-state analyses
of hospitalizations and deaths for vaccinated and unvaccinated people. Here is the link

The analyses shows that in Nevada the hospital rate for vaccinated people is 35 per 100,000, but for
unvaccinated peopled its 1182 per 100,000, which is 33 times greater. The death rate per 100,000 for
vaccinated is 6, but the death rate for unvaccinated is 98 per 100,000 which is 15 times greater. There is no
greater violation of someone's liberty than to cause them needless injury or even death by not requiring a
simple, effective, safe, usually free vaccine.

The data are clear--your duty is clear. Require vaccination for all students immediately.
Thank you.
Paul

See Covid Breakthrough Hospitalization and
Death Rates by State - The New York Times

Serious coronavirus infections among vaccinated people have been
relatively rare since the start of the vaccination campaign, a New
York Times analysis of data from 40 states and Washington, D.C ...

Paul E. Buck, Ph.D.
Assoc. Prof. Anthropology
SOCIAL SCIENCES/SCHOOL OF LIBERAL ARTS & SCIENCES

From: Joseph P. Filippi <jpfilippi@health.nv.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 4:34 PM

Cc: Joseph P. Filippi <jpfilippi@health.nv.gov>

Subject: Emergency State Board of Health Meeting 08-20-2021
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Good afternoon,

The Nevada State Board of Health (BOH) is scheduled to meet at 9:00 a.m. Friday, August 20, 2021 to
consider a vaccination requirement for students enrolled in the Nevada System of Higher Education (NSHE)
institutions.

Meeting materials will be posted and available here prior to the meeting:
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Boards/BOH/Meetings/2021/NVBOH2021

Thank you,

Joseph Filippi Jr.

Executive Assistant

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Public and Behavioral Health | Administration
4150 Technology Way, Suite 300 |Carson City, NV 89706

T: (775) 684-5850 | E: jpfilippi@health.nv.gov
http://dpbh.nv.gov/ | https://nvhealthresponse.nv.gov/ | https://nvcovidfighter.or.

Helping People. It's who we are and what we do.
Find help 24/7 by dialing 2-1-1; texting 898-211; or visiting www.nevada211.org

NOTICE: This message and accompanying documents are covered by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521, may be covered

by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) of 1996 and may contain confidential information or Protected Health Information
intended for the specified individual(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, copying, or the taking of any action based on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited. Violations may result in administrative, civil, or criminal penalties. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify sender immediately by e-mail, and delete the message.

TTENTION: This email originated from outside of Nevada State College. Please be cautious of clicking on links or opening
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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